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1 message

atul kumar <atul_niit21@rediffmail.com> Fri, 9 Sep, 2022 at 8:26 pm
To: ER.PKTOMER@gmail.com

Sent from RediffmailNG on Android

£
From: monitoring-fc@nic.in
Sent: Sat, 18 Jun 2022 21:49:36 GMT+0530
To: atul_niit21@rediffmail.com
Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and
Monitoring of Wildlife Clearances Proposal(OSMWCP) portal
This is to acknowledge that a proposal seeking prior
approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980 as per the details given below has
been successfully uploaded on the portal of the Ministry of
- Environment, Forests and Climate Change Government of
g -t India.
o AT ATl Proposal No. : FP/UP/ROAD/6549/2022
2 KT 9,4/ Widening of Hastinapur to Saifpur
9° . Karamchand Marg (Total Length
@V,N 2. Proposal Name " 3.000 km) in district- Meerut, Uttar
¢ , Pradesh State
: 3. Category of the :
bl gy Proposal oad
5 uu::__ 5 4. Date of Submission : 18/06/2022
i 47 8 . ' 5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details
Name : Atul
Mobile No. : 8650001534 Er. Mwwat
State - Uttar Pradesh Executive Engineer

ncial Division PWD, Meerut



District - Meerut
Pincode : 250001

6. Protected Area (ha.) : 1.8

The proposal will be examined by Wild Life Warden, Forest
(Conservation) Act, 1980 to assess its completeness.

(System Administrator)

[Quoted text hidden]

Er. SM@%M\

Executive Engineer
incial Division PWD, Meerut



